Carolina Rook

From: Justin Hogue

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Carolina Rook

Subject: Fwd: Extension of COVID-19 Paid Admin. Leave

Justin Hogue, MPA

Business Services Director

Yamhill County

535 NE 5th Street, McMinnville, OR 97128
Ph: 503-474-6270 Fax: 503-434-7553

Email: hoguej@co.yamhill.or.us

OREGON PUBLIC RECORD
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to the Oregon Public Records Law.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s). They may be privileged, confidential,
and protected from disclosure. If you are net the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is
strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this
e-mail message or by telephone and delete the material from any computer.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Hogue <hoguej@co.yamhill.or.us>
Date: July 20, 2021 at 6:30:00 PM PDT

To: Christian Boenisch <boenischc@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: Extension of COVID-19 Paid Admin. Leave

Good evening Christian,

| was looking at prior packets and it doesn’t appear that Ken ever submitted a memo for the packet
when extending the COVID-19 Paid Admin. Leave Policy. It appears he simply added it as an agenda item
and verbally addressed it at Formal. Looking at the board orders it also says no paperwork. I’'m planning
on following the same approach.

I'll ask that Carolina add, “Consideration of extending the COVID-19 Paid Administrative Leave Policy
(B.O. 20- 91) for a thirty (30) day period, commencing July 15, 2021 and expiring August 14, 2021” and
we'll address it verbally at the meeting as we have in the past. How does that sound to you?
Accepted by Yamhill Gounty
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